

LIFEBIO FINANCIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

PROVIDED BY: LIFEBIO INC.

Instructions

The LifeBio Financial Conflict of Interest Policy is distributed to all staff members and enforced as stated.

This policy is reviewed annually, in January, or as needed throughout the year.

Last Revision Date

April 21, 2021

DOCUMENT OWNER LifeBio

CONTENTS

1.0	PURPOSE	4
2.0	SCOPE	4
3.0	REFERENCED DOCUMENTS	4
4.0	DEFINITIONS	4
5.0	RESPONSIBILITIES	7
6.0	PROCEDURE	7
i.	Annual Disclosures	7
ii.	Ad hoc Disclosures	7
iii.	Travel	8
iv.	PHS Reporting	8
b.	SUBAWARDS / SUBCONTRACTS (for PHS-Funded Sponsors)	9
ii.	At Just In Time (JIT)	9
iii.	At Time of Award	10
iv.	Ongoing Compliance	10
c.	REVIEW AND DECISION OF THE COMPANY OFFICIAL	10
d.	INVESTIGATOR NON-COMPLIANCE	11
ii.	Retrospective Review	12
e.	TRAINING	13
f.	RECORD RETENTION	13
g.	CONFIDENTIALITY	13
h.	PUBLIC ACCESSIBILITY	13
7.0	EXTERNAL STANDARDS	14
8.0	ASSOCIATED TEMPLATES, GUIDELINES AND FORMS	15
App	pendix A. Financial Interests Report	16
App	pendix B. Subrecipient Financial Conflict of Interest Compliance Confirmation	19

1.0 PURPOSE

This policy defines the term *Financial Conflict of Interest* and establishes procedures for identifying, evaluating, reporting, and managing financial relationships that could affect the objectivity or integrity of research conducted by or business conducted at LifeBio Inc,. ("LifeBio" or "Company" or "The Institution"). The intention of this policy is to identify and eliminate or manage any possible threat to the integrity of the research conducted by LifeBio. It is also designed to educate LIFEBIO INC, employees about disclosure requirements, and it provides information about how conflicts of interest are assessed. This policy implements the requirements of 42 C.F.R. Part 50, Subpart F, *Promoting Objectivity in Research* and 45 C.F.R. Part 94, *Responsible Prospective Contractors*, applying to PHS-sponsored grants and government contracts.

2.0 SCOPE

This policy governing financial conflict of interest applies to all Investigators of LIFEBIO INC, The Company Official is responsible for ensuring implementation of this policy and may suspend all relevant activities until the financial conflict of interest is resolved or other action deemed appropriate by the Company Official is implemented. Violation of any part of these policies may also constitute cause for disciplinary or other administrative action pursuant to Company policy. Investigators at LIFEBIO INC, are typically named as Principal Investigator, Project Manager, Sr. Scientist, or Sr. Engineer on PHS-sponsored grants and government contracts.

3.0 REFERENCED DOCUMENTS

N/A

4.0 DEFINITIONS

Company Official means the individual within the Company that is responsible for the solicitation and review of disclosures of significant financial interests including those of the Investigator's Family related to the Investigator's Company responsibilities. For the purposes of this policy, the Company Official is designated as Corrine Stevens.

Company Responsibilities means the Investigator's responsibilities associated with his or her Company appointment or position, such as research, teaching, administration, and internal and external professional committee service.

¹ The regulations do not apply to Small Business Innovative Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Programs Phase I applications/awards.

Family means any member of the Investigator's immediate family, specifically, any dependent children and spouse.

Financial Interest means anything of monetary value received or held by an Investigator or an Investigator's Family, whether or not the value is readily ascertainable, including, but not limited to: salary or other payments for services (e.g., consulting fees, honoraria, or paid authorships for other than scholarly works); any equity interests (e.g., stocks, stock options, or other ownership interests); and intellectual property rights and interests (e.g., patents, trademarks, service marks, copyrights), upon receipt of royalties or other income related to such intellectual property rights and interests.

Financial Interest does NOT include:

- a) salary, royalties, or other remuneration from LIFEBIO INC, (including intellectual property rights assigned to the Company, agreements to share in royalties related to such rights, and any ownership interest in the Company);
- b) income from the authorship of academic or scholarly works;
- c) income from seminars, lectures, or teaching engagements sponsored by or from advisory committees or review panels for U.S. Federal, state or local governmental agencies; U.S. institutions of higher education; U.S. research institutes affiliated with institutions of higher education, academic teaching hospitals, and medical centers; or
- d) equity interests or income from investment vehicles, such as mutual funds and retirement accounts, so long as the Investigator does not directly control the investment decisions made in these vehicles.

For Investigators, *Financial Interest* also includes any reimbursed or sponsored travel undertaken by the Investigator and related to his/her Company responsibilities. This includes travel that is paid on behalf of the Investigator rather than reimbursed, even if the exact monetary value is not readily available. It excludes travel reimbursed or sponsored by U.S. Federal, state or local governmental agencies, U.S. institutions of higher education, research institutes affiliated with institutions of higher education, academic teaching hospitals, and medical centers.

Financial Conflict of Interest ("FCOI") means a Significant Financial Interest (or, where the Company Official requires disclosure of other Financial Interests, a Financial Interest) that the Company reasonably determines could directly and significantly affect the design, conduct, or reporting of Company research.

Investigator means the project director or principal Investigator and any other person, regardless of title or position, who is responsible for the design, conduct, or reporting of research funded by the PHS, or proposed for such funding, which may include, for example, collaborators or consultants. This definition is not limited to those titled or budgeted as principal investigator or co-investigator on a particular proposal and may include project managers or senior scientists or senior engineers, if they are named as Senior/Key Personnel in a proposal.

Public Health Service ("PHS") means the Public Health Service of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, and any components of the PHS to which the authority of the PHS may be delegated. The components of the PHS include, but are not limited to, the Administration for Children and Families, Administration on Aging, Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Federal Occupational Health, Food and Drug Administration, Health Resources and Services Administration, Indian Health Service, National Institutes of Health, and Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration.

Research means a systematic investigation, study, or experiment designed to contribute to generalizable knowledge relating broadly to public health. The term encompasses basic and applied research (e.g., a published article, book or book chapter) and product development (e.g., a diagnostic test or drug).

Senior/key personnel means the PD/PI and any other person identified as senior/key personnel by the Institution in the grant application, progress report, or any other report submitted to the PHS by the Institution under this subpart.

Significant Financial Interest (SFI) means a Financial Interest that reasonably appears to be related to the Investigator's Company Responsibilities, and is:

- a) if with a publicly traded entity, the aggregate value of any salary or other payments for services received during the 12-month period preceding the disclosure, and the value of any equity interest during the 12-month period preceding or as of the date of disclosure, exceeds \$5.000; or
- b) if with a non-publicly traded entity, the aggregate value of any salary or other payments for services received during the 12-month period preceding the disclosure exceeds \$5,000; or
- c) if with a non-publicly-traded company, is an equity interest of any value during the 12- month period preceding or as of the date of disclosure; or
- d) income related to intellectual property rights and interests not reimbursed through the Company.

The term significant financial interest does not include the following types of financial interests: salary, royalties, or other remuneration paid by the Institution to the Investigator if the Investigator is currently employed or otherwise appointed by the Institution, including intellectual property rights assigned to the Institution and agreements to share in royalties related to such rights; any ownership interest in the Institution held by the Investigator, if the Institution is a commercial or for-profit organization; income from investment vehicles, such as mutual funds and retirement accounts, as long as the Investigator does not directly control the investment decisions made in these vehicles; income from seminars, lectures, or teaching engagements sponsored by a Federal, state, or local government agency, an Institution of higher education as defined at 20 U.S.C. 1001(a), an academic teaching hospital, a medical center, or a research institute that is affiliated with an

Institution of higher education; or income from service on advisory committees or review panels for a Federal, state, or local government agency, an Institution of higher education as defined at 20 U.S.C. 1001(a), an academic teaching hospital, a medical center, or a research institute that is affiliated with an Institution of higher education.

5.0 RESPONSIBILITIES

LIFEBIO INC, requires that Investigators conduct their affairs so as to avoid or minimize conflicts of interest, and they must respond appropriately when conflicts of interest arise. To that end, this policy informs Investigators about situations that generate conflicts of interest related to research, provides mechanisms for Investigators and the Company to manage those conflicts of interest that arise, and describes situations that are prohibited. Every Investigator has an obligation to become familiar with, and abide by, the provisions of this policy. If a situation raising questions of conflict of interest arises, an Investigator will discuss the situation with the

Company Official. A conflict of interest depends on the situation, not on the character or actions of the individual.

Prohibited situations include any financial interest that directly and significantly affects the design, conduct, or reporting of Company research.

The Company will not permit the incurring of any expenses on federal grants unless, or until, all identified conflicts of interest have been eliminated or properly addressed through a Company- approved Management Plan.

6.0 PROCEDURE

a. DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

All Investigators are required to disclose their outside financial interests to the Company on an annual and on an ad hoc basis, as described below. The Company Official or designee is responsible for the distribution, receipt, processing, review, and retention of disclosure forms.

i. Annual Disclosures

On an annual basis, all Investigators must disclose their Significant Financial Interests to the Company Official or designee. All forms should be submitted to the Company Official or designee by March 1 for the previous calendar year.

ii. Ad hoc Disclosures

In addition to annual disclosure, certain situations require ad hoc disclosure. All Investigators must disclose their Significant Financial Interests to the Company, through the Company Official or designee, within 30 days of his/her initial appointment or employment.

Prior to submitting applications for sponsored projects and again before entering into sponsored projects, where the Investigator has a Significant Financial Interest,

the Investigator must submit to the Company Official an ad hoc updated disclosure of his/her Significant Financial Interests with the outside entity. The initial disclosure includes reimbursed or sponsored travel that is received in the preceding 12 months. The Company will not submit a research proposal unless the Investigator(s) have submitted such ad hoc disclosures.

In addition, all Investigators must submit to the Company Official an ad hoc disclosure of any Significant Financial Interest they acquire during the course of the year within thirty (30) days of discovering or acquiring the Significant Financial Interest.

iii. Travel

Investigators must also disclose reimbursed or sponsored travel related to their company responsibilities, as defined above in the definition of Financial Interest. Such disclosures must include, at a minimum, the purpose of the trip, the identity of the sponsor/organizer, the destination, the duration, and, if known, the monetary value. The Company Official will determine if additional information is needed (e.g., the monetary value if not already disclosed) to determine whether the travel constitutes a Financial Conflict of Interest with the Investigator's research.

iv. PHS Reporting

Prior to the Institution's expenditure of any funds under a PHS-funded research project, the Institution shall provide to the PHS Awarding Component an FCOI report regarding any Investigator's significant financial interest found by the Institution to be conflicting and ensure

that the Institution has implemented a management plan in accordance with this subpart. In cases in which the Institution identifies a financial conflict of interest and eliminates it prior to the expenditure of PHS-awarded funds, the Institution shall not submit an FCOI report to the PHS Awarding Component.

For any significant financial interest that the Institution identifies as conflicting subsequent to the Institution's initial FCOI report during an ongoing PHS-funded research project (e.g., upon the participation of an Investigator who is new to the research project), the Institution shall provide to the PHS Awarding Component, within sixty days, an FCOI report regarding the financial conflict of interest and ensure that the Institution has implemented a management plan in accordance with this subpart. Pursuant to paragraph (a)(3)(ii) of this section, where such FCOI report involves a significant financial interest that was not disclosed timely by an Investigator or, for whatever reason, was not previously reviewed or managed by the Institution (e.g., was not timely reviewed or reported by a subrecipient), the Institution also is required to complete a retrospective review to determine whether any PHS-funded research, or portion thereof, conducted prior to the identification and management of the financial conflict of interest was biased in the design. conduct, or reporting of such research. Additionally, pursuant to the regulations, if bias is found, the Institution is required to notify the PHS Awarding Component promptly and submit a mitigation report to the PHS Awarding Component.

For any financial conflict of interest previously reported by the Institution with

regard to an ongoing PHS-funded research project, the Institution shall provide to the PHS Awarding Component an annual FCOI report that addresses the status of the financial conflict of interest and any changes to the management plan for the duration of the PHS-funded research project. The annual FCOI report shall specify whether the financial conflict is still being managed or explain why the financial conflict of interest no longer exists. The Institution shall provide annual FCOI reports to the PHS Awarding Component for the duration of the project period (including extensions with or without funds) in the time and manner specified by the PHS Awarding Component.

If the failure of an Investigator to comply with an Institution's financial conflicts of interest policy or a financial conflict of interest management plan appears to have biased the design, conduct, or reporting of the PHS-funded research, the Institution shall promptly notify the PHS Awarding Component of the corrective action taken or to be taken. The PHS Awarding Component will consider the situation and, as necessary, take appropriate action, or refer the matter to the Institution for further action, which may include directions to the Institution on how to maintain appropriate objectivity in the PHS-funded research project. PHS may, for example, require Institutions employing such an Investigator to enforce any applicable corrective actions prior to a PHS award or when the transfer of a PHS grant(s) involves such an Investigator.

b. SUBAWARDS / SUBCONTRACTS (for PHS-Funded Sponsors)

i. At time of Proposal:

- The LIFEBIO INC, Financial Interests Report form (or subrecipient's PHS-compliant FCOI reporting form) must be completed and any Conflicts of Interest declared.
- Subrecipient organization will certify that it currently has a PHS FCOI-compliant policy in place (Form Appendix B, Subrecipient FCOI Compliance Confirmation, or subrecipient's own PHS-compliant FCOI certification form).
- If subrecipient organization does NOT have a PHS-compliant policy, it will certify that it intends to have a PHS-compliant FCOI policy in place by the time of award, OR certify that it intends to abide by LIFEBIO INC,'s policy.
- Subrecipient organization will certify that each Investigator will complete the required training prior to engaging in any PHS-funded grant/contract.

ii. At Just In Time (JIT)

In order to expedite the process at time of award, LIFEBIO INC, will send subrecipient the LIFEBIO INC, *Financial Interests Report* form at JIT to complete and return (if applicable). Alternatively, subrecipient may send its own company or institutional PHS FCOI-compliant reporting form for each Investigator.

Subrecipient will be asked to re-certify that it has a PHS-compliant policy in place (using LIFEBIO INC, Form Appendix B or subrecipient's own certification form). Subrecipient will declare if there have been any changes in its conflict of interest

status and whether those conflicts are required to be managed.

If Subrecipient has any conflicts requiring management, LIFEBIO INC, will report to the PHS agency.

iii. At Time of Award

If the Award did not require a Just In Time (JIT) process, then the following will happen at the time of award:

- The *Financial Interests Report* form will be completed for subrecipient's Investigators.
- Subrecipient will re-certify that it has a PHS FCOI-compliant policy in place.
- Subrecipient will declare if there were any changes in its conflict of interest status, and if those conflicts are required to be managed.
- Subrecipient will report any conflicts requiring management, and it will submit information to LIFEBIO INC,, who will report to the PHS agency.

Note: Until a FCOI compliance certification form is completed, and all conflicts of interest are managed and reported, the award agreement for LIFEBIO INC, and all of its subawards cannot be executed.

iv. Ongoing Compliance

- Subrecipient organization will disclose to LIFEBIO INC, any conflicts of interest that arise and are required to be managed during the life of the award.
- Subrecipient will certify annually if there have been any changes to its conflict of interest status.
- Subrecipient investigators will be required to disclose any reimbursed or sponsored travel related to their Company responsibilities.
- Subrecipient Investigators are required to renew their training every four years.

c. REVIEW AND DECISION OF THE COMPANY OFFICIAL

Prior to the Institution's expenditure of any funds under a PHS-funded research project, the designated official(s) of an Institution shall, consistent with § 50.604(f): review all Investigator disclosures of significant financial interests; determine whether any significant financial interests relate to PHS-funded research; determine whether a financial conflict of interest exists; and, if

so, develop and implement a management plan that shall specify the actions that have been, and shall be, taken to manage such financial conflict of interest. Examples of conditions or restrictions that might be imposed to manage a financial conflict of interest include, but are not limited to:

- (i) Public disclosure of financial conflicts of interest (e.g., when presenting or publishing the research);
- (ii) For research projects involving human subjects research, disclosure of

financial conflicts of interest directly to participants;

- (iii) Appointment of an independent monitor capable of taking measures to protect the design, conduct, and reporting of the research against bias resulting from the financial conflict of interest;
- (iv) Modification of the research plan;
- (v) Change of personnel or personnel responsibilities, or disqualification of personnel from participation in all or a portion of the research;
- (vi) Reduction or elimination of the financial interest (e.g., sale of an equity interest); or
- (vii) Severance of relationships that create financial conflicts.

Whenever an Institution implements a management plan pursuant to this subpart, the Institution shall monitor Investigator compliance with the management plan on an ongoing basis until the completion of the PHS-funded research project.

Whenever, in the course of an ongoing PHS-funded research project, an Investigator who is new to participating in the research project discloses a significant financial interest or an existing Investigator discloses a new significant financial interest to the Institution, the designated official(s) of the Institution shall, within sixty days: review the disclosure of the significant financial interest; determine whether it is related to PHS-funded research; determine whether a financial conflict of interest exists; and, if so, implement, on at least an interim basis, a management plan that shall specify the actions that have been, and will be, taken to manage such financial conflict of interest. Depending on the nature of the significant financial interest, an Institution may determine that additional interim measures are necessary with regard to the Investigator's participation in the PHS-funded research project between the date of disclosure and the completion of the Institution's review.

Should any reported conflict or non-compliance require reporting to PHS, the Company Official or designee will report in accordance with PHS regulations. If the funding for the Research is made available from a prime PHS-awardee, such reporting shall be made available to the prime awardee so that they may fulfill their reporting obligations to the PHS.

d. INVESTIGATOR NON-COMPLIANCE

i. Disciplinary Action

In the event of an Investigator's failure to comply with this Policy, the Company Official may suspend all relevant activities or take other disciplinary action until the matter is resolved or other action deemed appropriate by the Company Official is implemented.

A Company Official's decision to impose sanctions on an Investigator because of failure to comply with this Policy, or failure to comply with the decision of the

Company Official, will be described in a written explanation of the decision to the investigator, and, where applicable, the IRB, and will notify the individual of the right to appeal the decision.

ii. Retrospective Review

Whenever an Institution identifies a significant financial interest that was not disclosed timely by an Investigator or, for whatever reason, was not previously reviewed by the Institution during an ongoing PHS-funded research project (e.g., was not timely reviewed or reported by a subrecipient), the designated official(s) shall, within sixty days: review the significant financial interest; determine whether it is related to PHS-funded research; determine whether a financial conflict of interest exists; and, if so:

- (i) Implement, on at least an interim basis, a management plan that shall specify the actions that have been, and will be, taken to manage such financial conflict of interest going forward;
- (ii) (A) In addition, whenever a financial conflict of interest is not identified or managed in a timely manner including failure by the Investigator to disclose a significant financial interest that is determined by the Institution to constitute a financial conflict of interest; failure by the Institution to review or manage such a financial conflict of interest; or failure by the Investigator to comply with a financial conflict of interest management plan, the Institution shall, within 120 days of the Institution's determination of noncompliance, complete a retrospective review of the Investigator's activities and the PHS-funded research project to determine whether any PHS- funded research, or portion thereof, conducted during the time period of the noncompliance, was biased in the design, conduct, or reporting of such research.
- (B) The Institution is required to document the retrospective review; such documentation shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, all of the following key elements:
 - (1) Project number;
 - (2) Project title;
 - (3) PD/PI or contact PD/PI if a multiple PD/PI model is used;
 - (4) Name of the Investigator with the FCOI;
 - (5) Name of the entity with which the Investigator has a financial conflict of interest;
 - (6) Reason(s) for the retrospective review;
 - (7) Detailed methodology used for the retrospective review (e.g., methodology of the review process, composition of the review panel, documents reviewed);

- (8) Findings of the review; and
- (9) Conclusions of the review.

In any case in which the HHS determines that a PHS-funded research project of clinical research whose purpose is to evaluate the safety or effectiveness of a drug, medical device, or treatment has been designed, conducted, or reported by an Investigator with a financial conflict of interest that was not managed or reported by the Institution as required by this regulation, the Institution shall require the Investigator involved to disclose the financial conflict of interest in each public presentation of the results of the research and to request an addendum to previously published presentations.

e. TRAINING

Each Investigator must complete training on this Policy upon implementation of the policy, upon hire by LIFEBIO INC, (if hired post-implementation), prior to engaging in research funded by PHS, and at least every four years after the Investigator's initial training. Investigators must also complete training within a reasonable period of time as determined by the Company Official in the event that this Policy is substantively amended in a manner that affects the requirements of Investigators, or if it is determined that an Investigator has not complied with this policy or with a management plan related to their activities.

f. RECORD RETENTION

The Company Official or designee will maintain records relating to all Investigator disclosures of financial interests and the Institution's review of, and response to, such disclosures (whether or not a disclosure resulted in the Institution's determination of a financial conflict of interest) and all actions under the Institution's policy or retrospective review, if applicable, for at least three years from the date of the final expenditures report is submitted to the PHS or, where applicable, from other dates specified in 45 CFR 74.53(b) and 92.42(b) for different situations.

g. CONFIDENTIALITY

To the extent permitted by law, all disclosure forms, conflict management plans, and related information will be confidential. However, the Company may make such information available to an agency funding research of the Company, to a requestor of information concerning financial conflict of interest related to PHS funding or to the primary entity who made the funding available to the Company, if requested or required. If the Company is requested to provide disclosure forms, conflict management plans, and related information to an outside entity, the Investigator will be informed of this disclosure.

h. PUBLIC ACCESSIBILITY

(i) Prior to the Institution's expenditure of any funds under a PHS-funded research project, the Institution shall ensure public accessibility, via a publicly accessible Web site or written response to any requestor within five business days of a request, of information concerning any significant financial interest disclosed to the Institution that meets the following three criteria:

- (A) The significant financial interest was disclosed and is still held by the senior/key personnel as defined by this subpart;
- (B) The Institution determines that the significant financial interest is related to the PHS-funded research; and
- (C) The Institution determines that the significant financial interest is a financial conflict of interest.
- (ii) The information that the Institution makes available via a publicly accessible Web site or written response to any requestor within five business days of a request, shall include, at a minimum, the following: the Investigator's name; the Investigator's title and role with respect to the research project; the name of the entity in which the significant financial interest is held; the nature of the significant financial interest; and the approximate dollar value of the significant financial interest (dollar ranges are permissible: \$0-\$4,999; \$5,000-\$9,999; \$10,000-\$19,999; amounts between \$20,000-\$100,000 by increments of \$20,000; amounts above \$100,000 by increments of \$50,000), or a statement that the interest is one whose value cannot be readily determined through reference to public prices or other reasonable measures of fair market value.
 - (iii) If the Institution uses a publicly accessible Web site for the purposes of this subsection, the information that the Institution posts shall be updated at least annually. In addition, the Institution shall update the Web site within sixty days of the Institution's receipt or identification of information concerning any additional significant financial interest of the senior/key personnel for the PHS-funded research project that was not previously disclosed, or upon the disclosure of a significant financial interest of senior/key personnel new to the PHS-funded research project, if the Institution determines that the significant financial interest is related to the PHS-funded research and is a financial conflict of interest. The Web site shall note that the information provided is current as of the date listed and is subject to updates, on at least an annual basis and within 60 days of the Institution's identification of a new financial conflict of interest. If the Institution responds to written requests for the purposes of this subsection, the Institution will note in its written response that the information provided is current as of the date of the correspondence and is subject to updates, on at least an annual basis and within 60 days of the Institution's identification of a new financial conflict of interest, which should be requested subsequently by the requestor.
 - (iv) Information concerning the significant financial interests of an individual subject to regulations shall remain available, for responses to written requests or for posting via the Institution's publicly accessible Web site for at least three years from the date that the information was most recently updated.

7.0 EXTERNAL STANDARDS

N/A

8.0 ASSOCIATED TEMPLATES, GUIDELINES AND FORMS

Any forms or other documents associated with the procedure or work instruction must be listed in this section.

Appendix A. Financial Interests Report

_	investigator / Ney Personner Name.							
	Subrecipient organization (if relevant):							
	Award / contract agency & number (if relevant):							
	Pursuant to the requirements of LifeBio Inc, 's Conflict of							
	Interest	Policy,	I am reporting on activities for the year					
	This dis	closure	is an:					
	Initial disclosure for a new application to a PHS agency for							
	research funding Initial disclosure for an on-going PHS-funded							
	project							
	On-	-going ເ	ipdate to an existing					
	disclosure Annual update to an							
	exis	sting dis	sclosure					
	☐ Yes	□ No	Compensation (including travel expenses): Have you or a member of your family received compensation from a for-profit entity for activities such as consulting, expert witness, advisory board membership, and the like? If Yes, furnish information on an additional page.					
	Yes	No	Equity: Do you or a member of your family have a significant financial interest in a publicly-traded or privately-owned entity? If Yes, furnish information on an additional page.					
	Yes	No	Role: Do you or a member of your family serve as a director, trustee, officer or other key employee in a for-profit corporation, partnership, business, or other entity outside of LifeBio Inc, ? If Yes, furnish information on an additional page.					

Yes	No	4. Intellectual Property: Do you or a member of your family have rights to and/or receive royalties from intellectual property (including, patents copyrights, and trademarks but excluding academic or scholarly works) licensed to and/or owned by a for-profit entity? Do NOT include intellectual property owned or managed by LifeBio Inc, If Yes, furnish information on an additional page.						
	Certification:							
I have read and understand LifeBio Inc, 's policy on Conflict of Interest in PHS-Funded Projects and have completed this report to the best of my knowledge and belief. If required, I will comply with any conditions or restrictions imposed by LifeBio Inc, to manage any real or perceived conflicts. Should my outside financial or managerial interests, or those of my Family, change in a way that results in different answers to any of the questions asked in this Report, I agree to submit a revision.								
	Sig	gnature		Date				
□ additional page(s) attached Addition to Financial Interests Report of: _								
				(name)				
Reportin	g for	Self		Family member:				
			Nan	ne:				
				Relationship: _				
Name of External Entity:								
Address of External Entity: _								
Type of external relationship: (check all that apply)								
	Consultant							
S	peaker							
□ A	dvisory	Board or Commit	tee					
□ E	Equity Holdings							
Governing Board or Officer								
☐ Intellectual Property Rights								

Royalty Inc	ome			<u> </u>
Other (desc	cribe below):			
nt of comper	esation or financial	interest in report	ing period: \$	
nt or comper	isation of illiancial	interest in report	ing penou. φ_	
el paid by en	tity:			
sor	•			Organization
	Destination			J
	D	- f	41	4
	Purpose	OT	tne	trip
	_			
_				
nt	\$	Com	ments or explar	natory
	other (desc	el paid by entity:	Other (describe below): Int of compensation or financial interest in report Interest	Other (describe below): Int of compensation or financial interest in reporting period: \$_ el paid by entity: for Destination

Appendix B. Subrecipient Financial Conflict of **Interest Compliance Confirmation**

(only applicable to PHS-funded sponsors or those who have federal financial disclosure requirements)

Please confirm one of the following:					
The subrecipient has a written and enforced conflict of interest policy that is consistent with the provision of 42 CFR Part 50 Subpart F, Responsibility of Applicants for Promoting Objectivity in Research, and 45 CFR Part 94, Responsible Prospective Contractors.					
The subrecipient does not have a compliant financial conflict of interest policy and agrees to adopt LifeBio Inc, 's policy.					
Please answer the following certification questions:					
Have there been any changes in the conflict of interest status since completion of LifeBio Inc.'s <i>Financial Interests Report</i> form (or subrecipient reporting form) that are required to be reported?					
☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A (not previously submitted)					
If you answered "Yes" to the above question: Will all identified conflicts of interest be managed, reduced, or eliminated prior to the expenditures of any funds under the proposed subaward / subcontract?					
Yes No If no, please explain:					
If you have a significant financial conflict of interest that requires management, please complete the attached <i>Financial Interests Report</i> form for LifeBio Inc.'s PHS reporting requirements (or supply your institution's reporting form) and the accompanying management plan.					
Will all of the subrecipient's investigators complete the required FCOI training prior to engaging in any research related to any PHS-funded grant/contract?					
s					
If not, when do you anticipate training will be completed?					
By signing this document I certify that I am authorized to sign on behalf of this institution/entity, the information provided above is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge, and in compliance with all other					

laws and regulations applicable to my awards.

Signature			Date
Print name:		Title:	
Legal Name of Organization: _			
Phone	Email		

Please note that the subaward agreement(s) cannot be fully executed until all conflicts of interest are managed and reported to LifeBio Inc, for PHS reporting, and all training has been completed. Failure to comply with any of these requirements may result in the termination of your subaward.